Alanis, Sarah

From: Tara Cohen <cohent@washtenaw.org>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 10:44 AM

To: Alanis, Sarah

Subject: FW: Youth Seat on HHSAB

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Sarah,
Will this suffice as a resignation from Ella Hall (youth seat) on HHSAB?

Thanks,
Tara

From: Ella Hall

Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Tara Cohen <cohent@washtenaw.org>
Subject: Re: Youth Seat on HHSAB

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Tara,

I think it would be best to resign given my schedule, but | have truly enjoyed working with everyone and have learned so
much from serving on the board.

Thank you so much,

Ella Hall

On Fri, Jun 9, 2023 at 4:39 PM Tara Cohen <cohent@washtenaw.org> wrote:

Hi Ella,

| am reaching out to see whether you are still interested in serving on HHSAB, or if you’d like to step down to make the
youth seat (now eligible to vote). If the latter, please provide a written resignation statement. This can be brief, just a
sentence or two, and it’s fine to send it within an email if that’s easiest.



The board would love to have you continue on HHSAB, but if this is no longer feasible for you, your resignation would
then allow the group to recruit for someone to take on this role and ensure youth representation in board discussions.

Thank you, and | hope to hear from you soon! Please feel free to reach out by phone if you'd like to discuss further.

Tara Cohen, MPP

Housing & Infrastructure Manager
Washtenaw County OCED

office: 734.544.3039 | cell: 734.255.5504

Pronouns: she/her

From: India Williams <williamsi@washtenaw.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:42 PM

To: I-hhsab <|-hhsab@listserver.ewashtenaw.org>
Subject: Updated Agenda Packet

Hello HHSAB,

Attached is the updated packet for tonight’s meeting.

Also, for those who may need the link to tonight’s meeting :
https://washtenawcounty.zoom.us/j/83784962121?pwd=VXpMWGgrdIV6ZUIwWSEFNK1hMVGRaZz09

Thanks!



India Williams

Bookkeeper Receptionist |734.544-6748

williamsi@washtenaw.org

Washtenaw County Office of Community & Economic Development (OCED)

415 West Michigan Avenue| Ypsilanti MI 48197

www.washtenaw.org/oced
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